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VIA E-FILING

El Segundo Energy Center Petition to Amend (00-AFC-14C) Siting Committee

Commissioner Karen Douglas – Presiding Member

Commissioner Janae A. Scott – Associate Member

Paul Kramer – Hearing Officer
California Energy Commission

1516 Ninth Street

Sacramento, CA 95814-5512

Re: El Segundo Energy Center Petition to Amend (00-AFC-014C)

Applicant’s Status Report 1

Dear Committee Members:

The Applicant, El Segundo Energy Center LLC (“ESEC LLC”), has been cooperating with
Energy Commission staff’s (“Staff”) requests for data related to the Petition to Amend the El Segundo
Energy Center project (00-AFC-014C) (the “Project”). ESEC LLC submitted responses to Staff’s Data
Request Set 1 on September 12, 2013, to Data Request Set 2 on September 16, 2013, and
supplemental responses to Data Set 1 on September 20, 2013. Representatives of ESEC LLC
attended the Energy Commission’s October 1, 2013 Data Request, Data Response and Issue
Resolution Workshop to clarify certain data responses and to answer public questions about the
Project. Staff at the workshop requested supplemental Air Quality, Biological Resources, Cultural
Resources and Waste Management data. ESEC LLC also confirmed that it will not oppose a
Commission determination that Robert Perkins and Michelle Murphy are intervenors. On October 2,
2013, ESEC LLC received Staff’s Data Request Set 3. ESEC LLC remains committed to responding to
data requests and seeing this valuable and important project modification through the approval process.

In order maximize ESEC LLC’s responsiveness to Staff’s data requests, ESEC LLC hereby
requests a further extension of time to respond to Data Request 87 to October 31, 2013. Please
contact me or my colleague Allison Harris if there are questions.

Locke Lord LLP

By: ____________________________________
John A. McKinsey
Attorneys for El Segundo Energy Center LLC

JAM:awph
Enclosures
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